
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Director 

fried rl1Qln 
friedman 

PP 

A ORNE:YS A LAW 

june 1, 2015 

E-FILING 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Com mission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bou levard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 140135-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco 
County by Labrador Uti li ties, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.216 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-15-0208-PAA-WS, enclosed is the certification of 
comple t ition of the Labrador Utilities, Inc. water storage tank replacement. The final invoices will be 
filed as received. 

Please fee l free to contact me if you or Staff have any questions or concerns. 

MSF/ 

cc: john Hoy (via email) 
Patrick C. Flynn (via e -mail) 
Chri stie Kincaid (via email) 
Kyesha Mapp, Esqui re (via e-mail) 
Steve Rei lly, Esquire (via email) 

Very tru ly yours, 

-~:~R~ 
For the Firm 
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Water and Wastewater Consultants 

June 1. 20 15 

Labrador Utilities 
C/0 Patrick Flynn 

Util ities Inc. of Florida 
VP Operations 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714 

122 Wilshire Boulevard 
Casselberry Fl 32707 

Telephone (407) 260-2292 
www Excelengineers com 

Via I mall pcth nnrt/lutwnter com 
lllil\\ !l:.on@uJwater com 

ubject: Labrador tiliti cs -Fore t Lake Estate , Zephyrhill , Flor.ida 
Letter of Completion for W a ter to r age T ank Replacem en t 

Dear Patrick: 

This letter is to notify you that the replacement of the existing 35,000 gallon water storage tank 
"'as replaced with an Aquastore 35.000 gallon storage tank. The tank was placed in service on 
Thursday. May 28, 20 15. We visited the site on Frida), May 29, 2015 and confim1ed that the 
tank was constructed in accordance v. ith the contract. o deficiencies were noted. Furthermore. 
the tank was disinfected and bacteriologicall) tested prior to placing in service. 

If you need additional information please contact me. 

Sincerely. 

Excel Engineering Consultants. LLC 

JUN 0 1 2015 

JRC/mb 

UT109-0214-ro.est Lake W:lter Tank Final Certification Letter.docx 




